Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting Agenda
Monday, October 14, 2024
7:00 p.m.
Village Hall, 613 Main Street Colfax, WI 54730

IR e o

"0 Q0 TD

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Cali

Public Comments

Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —September 23th , 2024

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking— September 237, 2024-October 13", 2024

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- September 23, 2024-October 13%, 2024
Training Request — none

Facility Rental — Jacci Myers-Beer Tent/Fairgrounds-October 26, 2024-Reception

Licenses — Operator’s Licenses-October 14, 2024-June 30, 2025-Nolan Prince-Viking Bow! & Catering,
October 14, 2024-June 30, 2025-Kiah Christianson-Viking Bow! & Catering, October 14, 2024-June 30,
2025-Aubrey Swenson-Viking Bowl & Catering, October 14, 2024-June 30, 2025-John Riebe-Synergy
Coop, October 14, 2024-June 30, 2025-Megan Vanyo-Wells-Synergy Coop,

7. Consideration Iltems

a.

b.
c.
d.

Introduction- Matt Flatland, Flatland Inspections LLC

2025 Maintenance Assessment Agreement — Barbara Zempel

Railroad Museum — National Heritage Area Discussion

Reschedule November 11, 2024 Board Meeting due to Holiday (Veteran’s Day)

8. Committee/Department Reports/Discussions — (no action)

~0 o0 TN

9. Adjourn

Budget Presentation — EMS (Chrystal Smith, Director)

Budget Presentation — Library (Lisa Bragg-Hurlburt — Director)
U.S. Army Corp Refund

Zor Tin Lizzies- Thank You

Colfax Police Department-September

Building Permits-September

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Carrie L Johnson Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, W1 (715) 962-3311
by 2:00 p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — September 23rd, 2024
On September 23, 2024, the Village Board met at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl at 7:00 p.m. Members present:
Trustees Jenson, Rud, Best, Burcham, and Prince. Excused: Trustees Davis and Stene. Others present included Public Works Director
Bates, Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Riemer, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Johnson, Kris Meyer with KM Construction, Dave Rosenbrook,
Shawn Rosenbrook and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments - none.
Communications by the Village President — President Prince wanted to remind the committee chairs to make sure to get meetings
scheduled for going over the budget. This should be done sooner than later.

Consent Agenda

Regular Board Meeting Minutes —September 9%, 2024

Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking-September 9", 2024 to September 22", 2024

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking — September 9", 2024 to September 22"¢, 2024
Training Request — none

Facility Rental -none

Licenses — none

Introduction- Matt Flatland, Flatland Inspections LLC- A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Burcham to
switch item a. to item f. since Mr. Flatland was not present. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Homes by Croix Creek —John Fraley-rescinding Lots 1 & 2 —Johnson stated we received a letter from Mr. Fraley stating with the high
interest rates his plans have been delayed and would like to make Lots 1 & 2 available to others. He has enjoyed working with the
Village and would like to stay in touch for future projects. There was discussion about lot size, splitting lots for twin homes,
closeness to tracks, etc. KM Construction and Rosenbrooks are both interested in these lots for twin homes. The plans will have to
go to the state for re-zoning and prep for selling, cost of lots, will have to be discussed. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and
seconded by Trustee Best to accept the rescinding of these lots and move the re-zoning and cost discussion for Lots 1 & 2 to the next
meeting on October 14, A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Twin home Lots-KM Construction (Kris Meyer) and Dave Rosenbrook discussion and possible action — A lot of discussion here
involving lot ownership. This subject has continued from item b. regarding lots 1 & 2 also. KM Construction and Dave Rosenbrook
have decided they want the best for them and the Village and want to work together in moving forward. They decided it would be
best to alternate the lot ownership also. There was more discussion regarding the ownership, since both interested parties believed
they had first right of purchase from precious emails sent to them. The Board discussed who they believed had first right and
thought it had been offered to Rosenbrook. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to state lots 116
and 118 belong to KM Construction and lots 108, 110, 112 and 114 belong to Rosenbrook. Voting For: Trustees Best, Jenson, Rud,
Burcham and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Drug Test-Midwest information-all Village CDL, EMT Director — Johnson stated the Village has not had random drug tests since the
County had stopped doing them in 2022. The cost is $65 per year, up to 10 employees. Midwest out of Menomonie would have a
random drawing to determine who is up for testing and would contact us with the information. Bates stated none of them needed
CDL, but it would be a good idea to continue with. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Rud to approve
Midwest doing random drug testing for the Village employees qualified. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor.
Motion carried.

Additional charges for Well #3 repairs- Bates relayed that the original cost for Municipal Well & Pump was $22,650. After inspecting
it was found that the piping and pump were wore out and would have to be replaced. That would bring the cost to $32,168,
increasing the additional amount needed to $9518. A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and seconded by Trustee Burcham to pay
Municipal Well & Pump the extra $9518 for a total of $32,168. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Rud, Jenson, Best and Prince. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Bremer Bank-Pledge Release — Johnson explained a pledge release for $720,000 was needed in order for the new loan to be

processed. A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to approve the Bremer Bank pledge release for
§720,000. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Rud, Best, Jenson and Prince. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes September 23, 2024



Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee Burcham and seconded by Trustee Best to adjourn the meeting at 7:54 p.m. A voice vote
was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jeff Prince, Village President
Attest:
Carrie Johnson, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting Minutes September 23, 2024



10/04/2024

12:45 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Grand Total 37,495.

Posted From: 9/23/2024 From Account:
Thru: 10/13/2024 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

MWG 9/30/2024 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 992.46
XCEL 9/30/2024 XCEL ENERGY 4,556.35
79946 9/30/2024 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
79947 9/30/2024 AYRES ASSOCIATES 5,133.96
79948 9/30/2024 CAPITAL ONE 88.31
79949 9/30/2024 CASH 9.68
79950 9/30/2024 CENTURY LINK 129.00
79951 9/30/2024 CREDIT SERVICE INTERNATIONAL 128.56
79952 9/30/2024 E.O. JOHNSON 52.00
79953 9/30/2024 ELIZABETH AFFOLTER 30.00
79954 9/30/2024 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-EAU CLAIRE 1,650.85
79955 9/30/2024 HAWKINS, INC. 2,502.28
79956 9/30/2024 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 88.72
79957 9/30/2024 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM 220.00
79958 9/30/2024 NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, INC 472.50
79959 9/30/2024 R & R WASTE SYSTEMS CLEANING, INC 4,477.20
79960 9/30/2024 T-MOBILE 29.40
79961 9/30/2024 WELD RILEY SC 1,161.00
79962 10/01/2024 AT&T MOBILITY 535.33
AFLAC 9/27/2024 AFLAC 61.86
WIDOR 9/26/2024 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 1,243.30
CHARTER 9/23/2024 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 512.65
WIDCOMP 9/26/2024 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 185.00
EXEMPLAR 9/30/2024 EXEMPLAR HEALTH BENEFITS 13,210.14

50



10/04/2024 12:45 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 1
ACCT
SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU Accounting Checks
Posted From: 9/23/2024 From Account:
Thru: 10/13/2024 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

1430 9/30/2024 AT&T MOBILITY 65.48

1431  9/30/2024 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 14,876.90

1432 9/30/2024 LIBERTY TIRE SERVICES LLC 373.62

1433 9/30/2024 VEOLIA 10,087.10

Grand Total 25,403.10



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

‘ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

New License __ X Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application

Provisional License
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, ZOﬁ. inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

nave_//0an ( home. 4 ﬁ/@(’@

FIRST NAME MIDQLE NAME ILAST NAME
Telephone Number/7/5) @gg /i{g(./ Email Address
o 0 . 1 (
Current Address f mq Vﬁfve%‘rfyAVC 60[ po./? .5 47 S (va
(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth |  Age %

Place of Employment /7 /(.74 [\)O ‘/‘//

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

/
Recommendation ﬁ' C Approve Deny é-Om—.C/Q\—«fEJ/I/‘» /O/

(Chief of Police of designated staff Signature) D(ate)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s hcensw all the statements ade by-applicant are true.
e e

Slgnature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn before me this 4] day of MO &_'Lf 3
m/f/ ==7/? £ PRET
" 7-/7-6 Eazao““aAsmé

ton %

(Signature of Notary Public) {Commission Expires)

H . d'r ’O.b"--‘.--"'.\ S
Date Received: z[é)_zz ésé Date to the Board: /0(/@4/ Approved or Denied ,,%W 16 O\“%

“ug

‘1|IIHINH"lr

‘,\\“%H EIL A “ "’f




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

[ Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License x; New License _ .. Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20443 , inclusive (uniess sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

{ / . PR
NAME Vii ch %rmne, C//I//,S/‘//)FISOVZ
FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 7!5 G35 -147(3 Email Address 311)5?'00;% 2247 el . com
™,
Current Address |20l Coontey HW DD | Crlfox 105?'-4720 '8 '
(Street) W (City) ’ (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(Zip Code)

Date of Birth _ ge  |X

Place of Employment \v)".'lffuﬂ(j Sowdl 3 (ﬂ,a’ref‘iﬂz)\
| ",

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA
A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that

substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation _A_ Approve Deny 4&4——-{- A;ZM,_..

(Chief of Patic?/or designated staff Signature) (Diate)

=

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x%%/ﬁm@ﬂ |

Signature of Applicant

‘\‘ull”""f""
7,

)
-

Y

\\\\ M : A R l f”’l
Sl

Subscribed and sworn before me this ../Q day of \S)QW”\M 0?1/ @, TA ‘P,
-- - . FOIN0MRLY 3

w A Clr T/7 XG5 L —e— b

(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) :-.,U/,\ 'OUB L\C F=8

'127)\6;. g%@ =

Date Received: %/ Jt- [AY Date to the Board: /04/6/@5/‘ Approved or Denied o,: W\'é,.G?o“‘\

U]
Yyt



360 LEARN 2 SERVE"

TRAINING™
S

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

This certifies that

Kiah Christianson

is awarded this certificate for

Wisconsin Responsible Beverage Server Training

Certificate #
WI-00630666

Expiration Date =ie

09/10/2026 L=

‘nﬂ Completion Date
[I=> 09/10/2024 |

Official Sigriature

This certificate is non-transferable and represents the successful completion of an approved
Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible Beverage Server Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5)a)6., 125.17(6), and 134.66(2m), Wis. Stats.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 100 | Austin, TX 78730 | www.380training.com

2, Z




Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Colfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License X New License ... Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20_&, inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME P Lunn S wens s
FIRST NAME MIDDL@ NAME LAST NAME

Telephone Number 119~ A14- 025 Email Address _ (AU VSWLIN N @qmai) (oM
Current Address | 2.1\ Rarisn sheet Eoav Aavwe SYU19D WY A4

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) (yrs. at address)

Previous Address

(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth . Age 25

Place of Employment _ \[\ '\(,'\noz‘ Bauvol

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recomm.endation ‘( Approve Deny /(}W""“ @j/'f 4
)

(Chief of Police’or designated staff Signatura) (Déte

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and

signed the foregoing application for an operator’s license: that all the stateme made by applicant are true.
X M _

’/B‘iﬁna-t%umﬁpncant Q/\‘L A R E’J
Subscribed and sworn before me this /G day ofMU ﬂl/ . V\OTARP T2
IS : —— 1 =
N R c23
=)<§v,//./ét L 777-96 (0 PR 5§
2 (Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) RS
(f{ OF . W\%C\:“\\\\

Date Received: 9124”{ K4  Date to the Board: /0{/2;{075( Approved or Denied ({‘J"'hu......m“‘



360 LEARN2SERVE'

._._~>_Z_ZO...

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

This certifies that

~Aubrey Swenson

is awarded this certificate for

Wisconsin Responsible Beverage Server Training

J] CompletionDate . {FXHR Expiration Date | Certificate #
(== 08/21/2024 [ 08/21/2026 ¥ —| WI-00630053

§I

Official m_o:\\cﬁm

This certificate is non-transferable and represents the successful completion of an approved
Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible Beverage Server Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5)a)5., 125.17(6), and 134.66(2m), Wis. Stats.

6504 Bridge Point Parkway, Suite 100 | Austin, TX 78730 | www.360training.com

b, £




Village of Colfax

—— = o

PO Box 417 - Golfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liguors

Provisional License % New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt:

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

|, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 _ai inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting
the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

NAME_ ) OO Carter R\Qb&

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAME
Telephone Number 715 ‘))O%~35\ b Email Address JDh T\Y‘\Qbﬁbl@ wa RSN
Current Address | 90) Liolothaye (9 \fay bM2) o | %

(Street) (City) {Zip Code) (yrs. at address)
Previous Address
(City) (Zip Code)

Date of Birth __ Age \ GD

Place of Employment CO\ 'F X Lﬁf\ A

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation X Approve Deny /Q/C erZMN %gé‘/
(Ddte)

(Chief of Pc‘l'Eé'or,d’esignated staff Signature)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x T0%n @\\Q\\

Signature of Applicant o,
\\“\‘ Y\E‘ L A /? 1,

sé ------- /&’/,"
Subscribed and sworn before me this __/(p  day of \SMWMO o 5/ § S WO T4 Py %‘j\a‘
- - 4 ! A =
q% = Se AT
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) AN Lic o F

% e &

On'"ven... B
Date Received: ‘ﬁzr@qu Date to the Board: [‘0[&[&{ Approved or Denied ”'m,”}fiscgiw




SERVER

Wisconsin Responsible
Beverage Seller/Server

Training

JOHN RIEBE |

has met all training requirements and successfully completed the above course and/or exanu.

Cerlification Number: SL 188399

Daie of Completion: 09/16/2024

Authorized Signature

This certificate represents the successful completion of an approved
‘Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible Beverage Server

Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5)@)5., 125.17(6), and Diversys Learning, Inc.
134.66(2m), Wis. Stats. Present this certificate to your local 1101 Arrow Point Drive, Suite 302
rumicipal clerk's office to receive your Operator's or Retail license. Cedar Parls, TX 78613



Village of Colfax

PO Box 417 - Golfax, Wisconsin 54730 — Phone 715-962-3311
Fax 715-962-2221

Application for License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors

Provisional License & New License Renewal License Fee: $10.00 each application
Receipt: __ (77253

TO THE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF COLFAX, WISCONSIN:

I, hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to JUNE 30, 20 _5_ , inclusive (unless sooner revoked),
Fermented Malt Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2)
and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and
hereby agree to comply with all laws resolutions, ordinances and regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting

the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me.

Answer the following questions fully and completely: (PLEASE PRINT)

name M \E( (1N ROSC NN b\)@\\‘}

FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME LAST NAM
Telephone Numbel( v 'lC_")\}%_\ v E)ufﬁlb Email Address iﬁ'\m(‘i@f‘j@r\ é(\) q%\ (G
Current Address 305 Ql\}er %-\’ C)D\%X \/\D: Suj 3 O 6 \'Y\DS !

(Street) (City) (Zip Code) {yrs. at address)
Previous Addreese [m Qﬁqi mﬂm %+ Eau CLQ\\\F{?_ \7/\;1 HC:_}LA'II 65
(City) (Zip Code)
Date of Birth Age D

Place of Employment Bl

POLICE DEPT APPLICABLE OFFENSE CRITERIA

A records check will be conducted for violations of any law or ordinances during the past 10 years that
substantially relate to the license applied for. Those convictions are considered by the Village of
Colfax in determining whether a license will be granted. You will be notified by the Village of Colfax
Police Department if your application is recommended for denial to the Village Board.

Recommendation —A/Approve Deny £ 4 AN i/ #.
(Chief of or designated staff Signature) [ (Déte)

STATE OF WISCONSIN/ DUNN COUNTY

The above named applicant, being first duly sworn on oath says that he/she is the person who made and
signed the foregoing application for an operator's license: that all the statements made by applicant are true.

x DOV 3190

Signatiire of Applicant o,
\\“;:\\:A R /544 i ‘s,

. . -,

RN,
. S Z
Subscribed,and sworn before me this __/ 7 dayof «3407‘4«420 AL £ 0TARLY
&:J?;A %m—-—-—- TA7AE& L0l g0 EE
(Signature of Notary Public) (Commission Expires) %/ O“}CD s
' 0, S S e Oy

Date Received: 9{27@?5/ Date to the Board: /&//¢/ &% Approved or Denied ‘*OF’“.\{V‘%



Wisconsin Responsible
Beverage Seller/Server

Training

. SERVER
~—

M

FGAN VANYO

has met all training requirements and successfully completed the above course and/or exam.

Certification Number: SL.188348

Date of Completion: 09/13/2024

Authorized Signature

This certificate represents the successful completion of an approved

Wisconsin Department of Revenue Responsible
Course in compliance with secs. 125.04(5)(a)5.,

Beverage Server
125.17(6), and Diversys Leaming, Inc.

134.66(2m), Wis. Stats. Present this certificate to your local 1101 Arrow Point Drive, Suite 302
municipal clerk's office to receive your Operator's or Retail license. Cedar Park, TX 78613



Matt Flatland
N11694 670" St
Wheeler, Wi 54772
flatlandinspectionsilc@gmail.com

715-933-1003

Employment History

Electrical, Plumbing, HVAC, and Building inspections
2020- Present Flatland Inspections LLC
2017- Present Building Inspector

City of Altoona WI

2011-2017 Public Works Water Utilities / Cross Connection Control

City of Altoona

2003-2011 Telecommunications Technician / low voltage / Coax/ Fiber

Northwest Communications Amery WI

1999-2002 Foreman/Operator electric crew

Bear Valley Electric



References

Karin Wolf
Clerk/ Treasurer
Village of Elk Mound
715-879-5011

karin@elkmound.org

Marlk Levra
Director of Public Works
Village of Elk Mound
715-556-4566

mark@elkmound.org

Julie Conlin
Office Assistant
Village of Etk Mound
715-879-54739

julie@elkmound.org

Taylor Greenwell
Zoning Administrator/ Planning Director
City of Altoona
715-225-4211

taviorg@ci,altoona.wi.us



BUILDING PERMIT SCHEDULE OF FEES
EXHIBIT 1 FL Inspections 2024

A. Residential
1 & 2 Family

Type of Fee, Permit or License Fee

1. New Structure $0.18 per sq. foot

Erosion Control $110 plus $5/1000 sqft of disturbance

2. Additions $0.18 per sq ft, $200 minimum

Erosion Control $110 plus $5/1000 sqft of disturbance

3. Remodel $0.18 per sq. foot
$200 minimum

4. Accessory Structure
A.Up to 199 sq. feet
$110 if required by municipality
B. 200 sq. feet to 400 ft*
$150
C. Over 400
use New Structure rates

3. Occupancy Permit Included in above fee

6. Roof $85

7. Siding $85

8. DILHR Permit Seal $39

9. Residential Plan Examination $110 New, $110 Additions

10.

11. Deck $150 + $75 Plan Review Plan Review fee may be waived if
code-complaint plans are included
wi/application

12. Retaining wall $110 if required by municipality

13. Other $110 minimum

B. Commercial




1. New Structure $0.23 per sq. foot

2. Additions $250 minimum for the first 600 sq. ft. then see B.1. for New

Structure
rates

Erosion Control $110 plus $5/1000 sqft of disturbance -

3. Remodel $10/$1,000 of valuation $110 minimum — S

4. Occupancy & Change of Use

$110
Permit
5. Commercial Plan Review B .
See table below -
For buildings not required to obtain State .
approved plans.
Area (SF) Building & HVAC Building Only HVAC Only
Up to 2,500 $400 $300 $200
2,501 - 5,000 $550 $350 -z - $250
5,001+ $700$550 ———f——$300— |

6. All plan reviews over 25,000 cubic ft will go to state for review |

C. Industrial
& Warehouse

Industrial, manufacturing, distribution,
warehouse, self-storage uses

1. New Building: first 10,000 fi>$0.18 per sq. foot

10,001 ft*+ $0.15 per sq. foot

Minimum of $250 for new, §200
additions

2. Erosion Control $175




D. Agricultural
Buildings
(unheated)

1. New Buildings $0.15 ft* all areas for inspection fees Plus Commercial Plan
Review (see
above)

2. Remodel $11/$1,000 of valuation $110 minimum
3. Other $110 minimum

E. Mechanical
&
Miscellaneous

Type of Fee, Permit, License Fee

L. Plumbing See Attached Exhibit 2 2. Electrical See Attached Exhibit 3 3.

HVAC See Attached Exhibit 4 4. Zoning See Attached Exhibit 5 5. Special
Inspections $110 / hourly w/minimum of 1 hour

6. Permit to start construction of

$150 for the first 2000 sq. ft. of floor
footings & foundation

area with no utilities and
-Residential

$25 per 1000 sq. ft. of floor area
-Commercial — Industrial

thereafter

7. Razing Fee
$110 for the first 2000 sq. ft. of floor
Residential
area with no utilities and
$55 per 1000 sq. ft. of floor area
thereafter

Commercial $200 for the first 2000 sq. ft. of floor area with utilities and
$75 per 1000 sq. ft of floor area
thereafter.

8. Minimum Permit Fee $110

-Re-inspection Fee $75

-Failure to call for inspection $150 each

-Double fees are due if work
started before the permit is issued




PLUMBING PERMIT SCHEDULE OF FEES

EXHIBIT 2

New Building Type of Fee, Permit or License Fee

Base Fee $30

Plus (For all areas) $0.08 per sq. feet

“Uses listed in Exhibit 1 (C) $0.05 per sq. foot ~

Replacement,
Modifications and
Misc. Items

1. Automatic Washer $50

2. Sink $50

3. Dishwasher $50

4. Garbage Grinder $50

5. Water Closet $50

6. Shower $50

7. Lavatory $50

8. Laundry Tray $50

9. Urinal $50

'10. Bath Tub $50

11. Hot Tub, Spa, Whirlpool $110

12. High Pressure Boiler $110

13. Drinking Fountain $50

14. Floor Drain $50

15. Sight Drain $50




16.

Sillcock $20

17.

Water Heater $50

18.

Wash Fountain $50

19.

Sump Pump $50

20.

Ejectors or Pump $50

21.

Water Softener $50

22.

Storm Sewer Conductor $50

23,

Backflow Prevention Device $50

24,

Sanitary Building Drain
First 75 feet
$110

Over 75 feet

25.

Storm Building Drain
First 75 feet
$110

Over 75 feet

26.

Manhole $110

27.

Catch Basin $110

28.

Water Service
First 100 ft. lateral
$150

Over 100 ft. lateral
35/t

29.

Sanitary Building Sewer
First 100 ft. lateral
$150

Over 100 ft. lateral
35/t

$200 total if
combined w/Water
Service




Replacement, Type of Fee, Permit or License Fee
Modifications and
Misc. Items — cont.

30. Storm Building Sewer
First 100 ft. lateral

$110
Over 100 ft. lateral
35/t
31. Extension of House Drain
Where Fixtures already
$110
Installed
32. Other $110
Minimum Permit Fee
- Residential
$110
- Commercial
$110

Minimum fee may be reduced if combined with
other inspections on small residential projects, at

discretion of Inspector
Re-inspection Fee See D. Mechanical & Misc - Exhibit 1

Failure to call for inspection See D. Mechanical &
Misc - Exhibit 1
Double Fees are due if work started before
permit is issued
ELECTRICAL PERMIT SCHEDULE OF FEES
EXHIBIT 3.

New Building Type of Fee, Permit or License Fee

Base Fee $30

Plus (For all areas) $0.08 pet sq. feet

Uses listed in Exhibit I (C) $0.08 per sq. foot

Replacement,
Modifications and
Misc. Items




1. Temporary service and temporary wiring
$150
installation
2. Service switch, each or alteration thereof
First 200 amperes
$110
Over 200 amperes —
additional per 100 amps or a fraction
$150
thereof
3. Range, oven, clothes dryer, dishwasher,
$55
disposal, water heater
4. Refrigeration unit up to 5 HP
$55 min
plus 1.00 per HP over 5
5. Residential gas burner, oil burner,
$55
electrical furnace
6. Air conditioner up to 5 ton
$55
plus 1.00 per ton over 5 ton
7. Combination heating and air
conditioning unit up to 5 ton
$110
Over 5 ton
$150

8. Feeder, sub feeder, and raceway —
per 100 ampere capacity, or fraction thereof $110

9. Each motor, per HP or fraction thereof $0.50/HP, $1 minimum

10. Dispenser — gasoline, fuel oil,
permanent vending machines, and well

$110
pump
11. Each generator, transformer, reactor,
rectifier, capacitor, welder, converter
$110

and electric furnace




12. Solar Array under 20kw $175

13. Solar Array over 20kw $250

14. Swimming pool (electrical wiring and
$110

grounding)

15. Sign — Florescent, neon or incandescent $55

16. .50t

17. $1

Replacement,
Modifications and
Misc. Items

Type of Fee, Permit or License Fee

18. Fans — Bath — Paddle and misc.

under 1 HP

19. Hydro Massage & Hot tubs $110

20.8

21.8

22 %

23. Approved assemblies not included
$110

above and othet’s

24. Other $25

25. Residential Solar Systems $220 for existing home

Minimum Permit Fee




- Residential
$110

- Commercial
$110

Minimum fee may be reduced if combined with

other inspections on small residential projects, at

discretion of Inspector

Re-inspection Fee See D. Mechanical & Misc, - Exhibit 1

Failure to call for inspection See D. Mechanical & Misc, - Exhibit 1

Double Fees are due if work started before
permit is issued

Administrative permit without ~ $220
Inspection Services; as noted $220 maximum
above subject to a maximum of

HEATING, VENTILATING & AIR CONDITIONING PERMIT SCHEDULE OF FEES

EXHIBIT 4
New Building Type of Fee, Permit or License Fee
Base Fee $30
Plus (For all areas) 0.08 per sq. feet
Uses listed in Exhibit 1 (C) $0.08 per sq. foot
Replacement,

Modifications and
Misc. Items

1. Gas, oil, electric and coal furnace and
boiler

- One and two family
First 150,000 BTU $55

- Commercial
First 150,000 BTU $110

- All over 150,000 BTU

2. Air conditioning

- One and two family $55

- Commercial $110




- All over 36,000 BTU $

3. Fireplace and wood burning stove $110

4. Electric baseboard, wall unit and

$
cabinet unit
5. Duct work alteration $55
6. Other $55
Minimum Permit Fee
- Residential
$110
- Commercial
$110

Minimum fee may be reduced if combined
with other inspections on small residential
projects, at discretion of Inspector

Re-inspection Fee See D. Mechanical & Misc. - Exhibit 1

Failure to call for inspection See D. Mechanical & Misc. - Exhibit 1

Double Fees are due if work started before
permit is issued




%ET'T
%00'0
%ST ET-
%6L'2
%000
%00'0
%00t~
%00'0
%0070
%00°00T-
%000
%000
%69°L-
%ST0
%00'0
%00°0
%000
%S0°6T
%00°0
%00°0
%00°SZ
%00°0
%/9'9

%000
%00°0
%67
%000
%00'0
%I8'6T
%00°0
%000
%L9°Z-
%Lr'6
%000
%00'0
HLERT-
%810
FPEE-
%000
%06°0Z-
%00°0
%4999
%Z0'€8T
%00'0
%00'0
%000
%9€E'6
%00'00T-
%00700T-
%000
%0070
%00°00T-
%I6°L
%LOTT
%00'0
%000
%09'7T
38ueys
Juasiay

VEZ'bEL TLP'SLL 08L'VSE_ TSV'6I9  beover AN5'525 919965 BEDBYD Zsgave  ooiiiy 86bERE E20'bip sanuadxy |ejo)
0 SIUNLIONTAXT AVILNO WLIdvD
1T ovL'T o 0012 882 (214 E65'7 8617 8117 265'7 2687 2652 1S3IYIINI-IIIAYIS 1830 000-200-00T85-00-007
a8E'g 8518 [ ooz’ 608" SEL'E FOE'L 205 6142 $OE'L VOE'L bOEL LN AN 321 AHTS 1930 O00-TO0-00T§5-00-00T
000’8 0 0 ono'g 0 Tk 0 0 0 0 0 0 ONISSIDONA SWIVID £00-015-00825 N0 oz
00s'2 0 SOT'2 00s TEETT 0 9606 SLST 0 0006 TTT'9 74 %] SNOLLAISANS -S3DIA¥IS 3QISLNO 100-019-00£Z5-00-007
009 529 529 05k 099'T 005 [4444 1098 0ST'TT 055 £62'y 055 NOLEYIOSSY-5331AH35 3aISINO 000-0T3-00875-00: 002
ops't 005" S9T 0 St6 0 989 [} L6 [ 0LE o TYOLVSINANIS INSING.  O00-FOS-00ECS 00-D0Z
0SE 0S€ 0 (3 ] 08¢ 0 SIS SISNIDN-SIDIAYIS IAISING  200-209-00£75-00-007
0 00T 0 00S‘T 852'7 0EQ'T 0 0EO‘T $334931  100-209-00€25-00-007
00b'E 00K'€ 0 00b'E [ 00pE ££L°2 STEE 5522 443 (444 07L'E ONILIANY-SIDIAYIS FCISLAD 000-202-00£25-00-007
{00’ nag's 8wL'z (08'E RN oor'e e’z 0zt 6L8'S aon'y THE'E ona's IA93HT NI STANTS a5 10D T00-003-00EZ5-00-007
002'T 00€'T | 743 00E'T byl 000'T SLT'T 0ED'T 86T 00E 29/ 012 IOVANYD-SIDIANIS IqISLNO 000-009-00£Z5-00-002
052'kT PIZ'T 2945 ¥IThT GORET PIEhr 620 T 056 O0RET LENHT ong'et ANOD NHOM-IINVANSHI 006-v05-00F25-00-007
0062 006 66T 0062 [17:34 0907 8781 0907 9TL'z 000'Z 91z 34744 IDIHIA-IDNVENSNI - 000-£05-00£25-00-007
00¥'T 00v'T S0L 00b'T zb9 EET'T 209 EET'T 65 00T't €9€ 00T°T ALY3dOYd-IONVHNSNI  000-205-00€25-00-002
005'E 005'e =273 00S'E 0zt (7453 9ZT'T 0zt'y 0Z5°7 000t SZS'T 000 ALIIBYI-IONYYENSNI - 000-T05-00£25-00-002
0052 00T’z 99T 0012 OFp'T 0902 ZRETT 060'€ bST'T 005’ L6 005'e SOMIE-LNIVIN/SHIVATY  000-b0b-00£25-00-007
00 00£ 0 00£ 44 00L 0 0 0 0 0 0 HIVd34 LININAINDI 3DI40  T00-E0b-00€25-00-007
005°€ 005'€ 060'T 00S'E 6162 060'€ 086'7 060'e LSH'E 0002 672'z 000'z ANIWIINDI-INIYA/SHIVAIY  000-£0b-00£25-00-007
00s'2 0009 0569 000'9 86/'E 0zZt'y 964°TT 0zr'y 1€6'9 000y 686"y 096'€ 1337 INIVIN/SYIVaTY 000-Z0%-00€Z5-00-002
0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 IONYNILNIVW/SHIVZY  000-00t-00£25-00-007
008 05/ 685 0s¢ 146 EiE) 29 HI9 357 009 6bS 00/ HIMISMILVM-SIUNILN  000-4TE- 00525 00-007
052 ane'e 90E'F 000'E NEv'E 00S'E LT 172 960°E 0057 HI6'Z a06°E WAL ORI TN WIS S 30T T00-ETE-D0EES-00-007
05L'e 009z S09'T 009z FSE'Z opa'e 6852 g92'z 6Tv'z 0002 (3484 0007 INOHA T3 -SNOUYINNMNO 52 OMFETE-DOELS-D0-007
005'E ano'e [£:TAN o00'e ES0'E L'z Z00'E 5L5°F TIE® 0057 L95'% ann'e HNHIINI-SILNLN  00D-7TE-D0FES O0-007
000y 000"y 699'T 000’y LT1? 000°p skb 060'€ £96'7 007's SLb'z 00Z'e LVAH-SILMILN  000-TTE-00€25-00-007
0008 0008 155 000'8 SE9 T6LT [£44 62T [432 o't 6101 178+ STONVHI 110 IDIANIS/$311ddNS T00-£0€-00€25-00-002
o5z’ 000’9 992y 0n0'e €6t'L ops's 620'8 0ST'S _6EE'S 000’5 [4a%7 000's 115310-$311ddNS  000-FOE-00875-00-002
o00't 006 [ 006 753 006 Sbs 0E0'T 753 0057 €021 onn't HHAS IVYINTD - SINddng IOM-20F-DOEZ5-00-007
%00°0 00a's 000°s b20'T 000’y £50'9 0ST'T 688'E DSTT 198 000°s 1022 000's dIND3 WSAv43INID-ST1ddNS 000-Z0£-00£25-00-002
00 0RT [Tk 3 000't (43 00T €12 SpsT grds SPST a [IiEs £0T [t MIOS WHCHIND WOINHIT ST dars LOFTOE-00£25-00-007
0002 0002 659 000, 0b6'L [i} v90's 0.2'6 TSS'ET 00€'s 9ST'ET 00€'s F18YSOdSIA-TYIINHITI-§3TddNS T00-TOE-00EZS-00-007
oo 0002 008'€ apn'e 65T'8 06E'ET 056'6 OIE'e L5b'T 000'€ 9ET- 000°€ TYOI03N- TYIINHIAL-5311ddNS D00-T0E-DOEZS-00 002
o0z ane [ 502 60T 907 0 90z 0 ONISILYINGY  Z00-00F-00EZS-00 007
0 0 0 0 €8 €01 0 EOT 0 Q004 T00-00¢-00£Z5-00-007
000'F 000y 6v9'T 000’y v92's 00E‘Z £3¢'e (7253 4343 0052 £80'€ 00£'2 ID1440-5311ddNS  000-00€-00€25-00-007
9E9'6S £LL'60 90507 ELL'6Y y9€'2z ELL'9e Pr8'T 0bS'8T PED'ST 000'8T ZH0'BT 000'8T JYOIAIN/SS-SINYL TIOHAV 000-802-00€25-00-00Z
000's 000's 9L 000's S62 00T's T2E7 00T‘s 06 000z 008'T 000 TIAVHL/NIVYL-SLI4INIE 33A0TdINT 000-90Z-00€25-00-007
0g0't 0€0'T 0 0£0°T 0 0E0'T 0 0E0'T 0 0 062 0 ANINAOTIWINN-SLI4INIF 3340 TdNT 000-502-00€25-00-007
Sit'9g SLv'LE 19€'S viv'Le SZE'L $S0‘er SLb's 005°TS E6T'S 000'6 ({74} 0008 SIINVUNSNI-SLIHINIE IIA0TdNI 000-20Z-00£25-00-002
T20'%T 00027 et 00021 ETZ'TT [£:7X°) ST6'0T 09€'2T 614°0T 00021 29€'TT 000'2T ANIW3YILIY-SLIHINIB ITA0TdINI 000-T0Z-00£25-00-00z
0 0 0 0 0 000'ET 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLIJ3NIE 3IA01dNT  000-002-00£25-00-002
00001 000°0T 000’y 000°0T 000'TT 0 SNNOB - S1IJINIE IIA0TIING 000-0£T-00€Z5-00-002
SZ9'E0T 075'821 9ET'ZL 206°BYT £9£'SHT 00Z'1TT 780'T6 00£'06 9Lv'EL 00041 43472 000°¢T LNINIHILIY-NON/Ld-SIDVM 000-+0T-00€25-00-00Z
TI9'sET 99£'SET £52°9 99E'SET 8vL'78 orz'es erL'zot L£0'65 780°v6 000°95T 08L'ETT 000'95T ANIWTHLIY-1d-STOVM 000-£0T-00£25-00-007
£05'802 904’512 v95'2/T Cled ¥82'SS L06'v 929'6l I8T'ep 0zz'os 000'TS €98'61 000°TS ANINIYILIY-LI-SI9VM  000-T0T-00825-00-007
0 0 0 000y 0 0 0 0 0 0 ISYITNDMHIA - 200-£00-00£75-00-007
9€0°B 651°0T 65ST0T 000°% €81'9T 000§ STTE 000’y 0 0 0 a ANIWGINDI  000-E00-00€25-00-002
000°0F 0000t 0 000°0 0 000°0p 0 000'sty ¥oT 000'92 0 000'9Z dINDI/IDNVINANY-AYILNG TYLIdYD 000-200:00€Z5-00-002
000°0T 000'9 0 020's 000y 000°0T zLL'0z 08€2T ] 000's2 TT0'€T 00052 STIILITIOONN/S1830 OVE  000-T00-00875-00-007
DINY'SE 0nE's 0 00E's €5 50T 9Ty 518 o 005 £25 0 FIDFICSNOINTIIISIN  OB0-000-D0EZS 0oz
035040Hd EEETERTE] 139008 s3NIdK3 Laoang STNIXT  3BaNg  sIsnaaxa  oang CEETE R I
5207 1S3bZ0T  dosvirar o €207 €202 dxlzzoz  zzoz 1202 1202 0202 02'0T 0707
YEL Wi~ IROUTE EEGSSE IS'BIS  E/07ET  Bosecs 9ES'I0G-  BEOBRR | ZiRoEc SUE'%TE  ZEDDLE ErmiELn ANUBAGY [2I0]
0 599- 599- 0 0 0 T 0 T11- 0 LbE- 0 SINYHS/S 0NN 000-000-0058% Oi-H07
0 68R'T- 688'T- 0 0 0 082'b- 0 000°T- 0 0 0 SNOILYNOQ  000-000-00584-00-007
0 0 0 0 0 ()] 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIHIAOITY IONVHASNI - 000-000-0v+25-00-007
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 STIVS ALYIAOYA SNIdUNS  000-000-20885-00-007
0 oTT- 90T- 0 0 0 z 0 14 0 € 0 INODNILS3¥IINI - 000-000-0TT8Y-00-007
229'THE- 8/5'9T€-  B/S'9Te-  for'bez- 8v6'EEZ-  8bE'EEz-  osz0'sl- 6IL'8ST-  Tv8'WbT-  26p'ser- 80L°0VT-  &g/'TZT- SAJIAYIS HOL SIDUVHD 1AODHILNT 000-000-b2€£4-00-002
YOE's8E- 005056~ 669'gg- 000'8£2-  o/T'Ibe-  0o5'T6L- ST5'9SE-  z96'v9Z-  7gs'ooz- S9E'692-  LZ0'9Tz-  GTe'Esz- IONYINGWY-5ID8YHD D118nd 000-000-0£29b-00-007
0 0 0 0 0 0 S6TZT- 0 0 0 0 0 YIHLO-SANNA 31VIS  000-00T-06955-00-007
0 0 0 0 869~ 0 6/5Te- 0 Trsor- 0 0 0 SINVHO ILVIS  000-000-625€b-00-007
BOE'ES- bYE'Lh- 0 VrEL o a LSE've- 15¢'ve- 6VE'GT- 6VE'6T- £1691- ££6'aT- S3IXV1 ALMIJOYd  000-000-0TTTH-00-007
035040 INMINM erTER Boang  aonaa i@sanm annaagg 139008 Innaam E3oang ANNIATY 13Dang dond| 350 Junoaay, 1AGUIRN JUnDaTy
(14174 1536202 Josvtzoz vzoz £207 €202 2207

1207

andsay



%yv'e-  T69'95T TE6'65T 2e5°LTT 997'Z91 987'LYT 9,505t ¥vS'PST £08°6bT 8/0'SYT ¥86'GHT

%00'00T- 0 005 [433 0007 99 0 00S 0 00S AYVHEIT-AVILNO VLYY  000-000-0T9£5-00-00T
%00'0

%000

%v8'Z- 169951 TEV'6ST 06T°LTT 982191 TTTLPT 9/5'0ST PPSPST EDE‘GYT RL0'SHT Far'atT sasuady3 |e10]

%00°00T- SL 0 99¢ SL ~ TES 0z0'1 443 00¢ INS/53Na- AHIS 3QISLNO-AYVYA( 000-0T9-0TTSS-00-00T
%00'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T¥OIT-IDIAYIS IAISLNO-AYVHEN  000-E09-0TTSS-00-00T
%S£'89- 0SL'TT £TH'TT S9TL 67’8 TTE'S 0052 119 0002 S3DIAYIS AAISLNO-AYVHEIT  000-009-0TTSS-00-00T
%00°09- 00T 68 €61 [4x4 06T 000'T 1192 0ST JNOD YHOM-IDNVYNSNI-A¥YEEIT  000-#0S-0TTSS-00-00T
%00°8 00T 9Zr'T 0Ze'T €ST'T 19 00S‘T PIET 009'2 ALYIOYd-IONVHUNSNIFAYYYHAIT  000-Z0S-0TTSS-00-00T
%000 6TEC wrT'T 6TEC LhY'T TVE'E 0051 St0'T 009t ALNIGVIN-3ONVENSNIFAYYYENT  000-TOS-0TTSS-00-00T
%8°'SE- 0S0°T 00L 16€ 665 0TET 058 vit 058 dINDI-LNIVIN/SHIVAIY-AYHEIT  000-E0v-0TTSS-00-00T
%.9°9T- 0ST vL PET LT S0¢ 0ST 08T 00z ¥IMIS/HALYM-AYVHEN  000-¢TE-0TTSS-00-00T
%9L'b- 07T €18 6122 0ST'T 81T 002t 0L6'T 002t INOHJITAL-ANVHEIT  000-€TE-0TTSS-00-00T
%1€'8- 0007 L 8697 LSL'T 0SE'T 005°T wr't 00S'T DIM1D313-A¥VYEIT  000-ZTE-0TTSS-00-00T
%00°0b- 0002 6LL 1951 ¥86'T ovE'T 005'T 1621 008'T LV3H-AYYHEN  000-TIE-0TTSS-00-00T
%05°29- 0008 9TT‘9 916°CT 898°0T 965°€T 00S'TT 9vZ'ET 00521 NOILYINDYID-SINddNS-AYYYHEIN  000-bOE-0TTSS-00-00T
%00°09- 00S°€ 0857 wv9'E 995°€ 695 0Sg 61IS'E 050y 1IN0 WS/'NID-SINAANS-A¥YHEIT  000-ZOE-0TTSS-00-00T
%606~ 000'TT 6v6'6 180°8 0.L8 $0€'6 0SS'ET The'L 0009 TYDINHIAL-SANAINS-ANYHEIT  000-TOE-0TTSS-00-00T
%00'0 0 1T 0 0 :149 0 0 0 S31ddNS 321440-A¥YHEN  000-00€-0TTSS-00-00T
%98'T 00T's §599°v 0019 858'aq. 96L'S 86v'S 60S°S 248's £9'S 1HVDIAQ3N-SS-XLTIONAVA-A¥VHE  000-80Z-0TTSS-00-00T
WEV'TL- 0S€ 647 004 LEET 0oL 969 (341 0SS'T 81T T66'T IIAYYHL/NIVYL-"N3E "dIWI-AYvYan 000-90Z-0TTS5-00-00T
%00'0 0 0 [ 0 o 0 0 0 0s 0 INAOTAINANN-'N3E "dINI-AYYYEIT  000-S0Z-0TTSS-00-00T
%EE'E- 0SE'ST 8LTT 000t 090'TT L 06t'0Z 691'ST 0007 W't 00022 JINVUNSNI-'NIE "dINF-A¥VHEIT  000-Z0Z-0TTSS-00-00T
%LL'S 005's LEO'S 661'E foltrdlo 6Ly 0By SSE'y 98t 0T’y 90€'y o0oL's LNIWAYILFY-"NIE "dNF-A¥YYEIN  000-TOZ-0TTSS-00-00T
%eE'ee  0D00T 000'ST PorTT 000’ST PITTT O0STT 904'0T 89E'6 Oz o'zt 0on'TT 3Y1L3Y NON/Ld-STIOVM-AYVYEIT  000-#OT-0TTSS-00-00T
%00'€ 0T8T 000°22 655'8T 000°Le 00s's? 000'se L9E'VT 158'EZ 00002 CEE2T 005’61 LNIWIHILIY-Ld-SIOVM-A¥YHEAI  000-EOT-OTTSS-00-00T
BLETT  TEETS 0009t 9ST‘ZE 00’ 9IEvY ea"air 950'ty 8bSTY a8t £B2'0F ono'or (H-8'7) SI9YM-AMYYEIT  000-TOT-OTTSS-00-00T
%00'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SAUYIVS-AYYHEN  000-00T-0TTSS-00-00T
%00'0 0350d0Nd S3ISN3IdXT  +Z'TE8 ldoang  SISNIdX3  13nang.  SISNIIX3 S3ISNIAXI  Q3ISOdOHd S3ISNIdX3  13Dand

%50'0-  EZ0Z 202 40 SV 207 ¥Z0T £20¢ EZ0Z 2207 70T 1202 0202 0202

%vv'e-  TE9'95T- 600'08T-  600°08T- 992791  08E€'v/T-  OLB'E9T-  /8T'€9T- T0L'6¥T-  E08'GPT-  [TE'6EI-  TE6'SHT- sanuaAsY je10L

%00'00L T89'8T- T89'8T- 000't- 1526~ | SI8'L- S8T'E- 0 0L- 0 AYVHEIT-SNOILYNOG  000-0vT-0058t-00-00T
%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNTdYNS AYVHEN-STIVS 'dOtd  000-OET-60£87-00-00T
%TT Ch- 6- 6- 61 0€T- 18- T0¢€- 0 8- 0 A¥VYE[T-3NODNI ISTHALNI  000-0ST-0TT8%-00-00T
%00'0t 999- 999- 005- 666~ T29- T8L- oot st 008- A¥YHEN -S3DYVHD DNENnd 000-0TT-0TL9%-00-00T
%00'SZ- 0 8TT- 8TT- 00~ 9/5- €19~ 198- 009- £2L- 000°T- AYVHEIT-S3NId  000-00T-OTZ9Y-00-00T
%8S'8T-  BAFDS- 798'86- 79886~ £18'86- 0€L10T- 166'€6- 160°S8- LTY'68- 196'LL- T6T'v8- AYVYE[1-AIV ALNNOD  000-00T-06LE7-00-00T
%LT'6 TEE'/9- 4919 ¥/9'T9- £9'19- S69'T9- 56979 000'09- €8E‘6S- 98¢'65- 000'09- 000°09- AYVHE1-SIXVLALYIdOYd  000-OET-0TTTH-00-00T
SHUEYD  (3SOJ0Hd Q3aL3dxa  ¥T'TE'S 139008 SINNAA3Y  139anE  SINNIATY S3NN3IAZY  139ang SINN3IATY  139ang uondiinsag Junoay laquinp Junoddy
Wasd 5707 ¥20¢ 40 SV 207 ¥E0E €202 £20Z 720z 120T 1202 0202

0¢0¢



DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, ST. PAUL DISTRICT
332 MINNESOTA STREET, SUITE E1500
ST. PAUL, MN 55101-1323

19 September 2024

Programs and Project Management Division
Project Management Branch (PM-B)

Mr. Jeff Prince

Village President

Village of Colfax, Wisconsin
613 Main Street, PO Box 417
Colfax, WI 54730

Dear Mr. Prince:

| am writing to notify you of the final closeout of the Colfax Wastewater Treatment
Lagoons Section 14 Streambank protection project. The project stabilized approximately
1,460 linear feet of streambank along the Red Cedar River, adjacent to the Village of
Colfax’s Wastewater Treatment Plant lagoons. Colfax and the St. Paul District entered
into a Project Partnership Agreement on July 3, 2019.

On April 15, 2024, a letter was sent to the Village formally transferring operations
and maintenance of the streambank protection project over to the Village. Attached to
this letter was the Operations, Maintenance, Repair, Rehabilitation, and Replacement
(OMRR&R) Manual.

The Village of Colfax contributed $1,121,350 in cash. The total cost of the project
was $2,807,120.83. The Local Sponsor share of this amount is $982,492.29. | am
pleased to inform you that we will be issuing the Village of Colfax a refund in the amount
of $138,857.71.

| am proud to have been a partner with the Village of Colfax, and | hope that we
will continue to serve the village’s needs in the future.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (651) 290-5413 or
peter.j.allen@usace.army.mil.

Sincerely,

ALLEN.PETER.JONA oigitally signed by

ALLEN.PETERJONATHAN.1627650414

THAN.1627650414 Date: 2024.09.19 13:09:41 -05'00"

Peter Alien
Project Manager






WILLIAM ). ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POLICE

-+

(715} 962-3136 OFFICE
(715) 962-4357 FAX

COLFAX POLICE DEFARTMENT
£.0. 80X 417, 013 MAIS ST.
COLFAX, Wi 34730
AUGUST 2024 POLICE REPORT Printed on September 17, 2024
CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units
08/01/24 09:08:10 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 501
08/01/24 09:11:29 Duplicate Call
08/01/24 15:59:40 EMERGENCY MEDICAL CXMD8
08/02/24 15:32:33 SUSPICION 501
08/02/24 19:37:10 TRAFFIC STOP 508
08/02/24 21:53:35 DEATH- NATURAL CAUSES ME2
08/03/24 17:08:41 TRAFFIC STOP 214
08/04/24 18:22:49 CHECK WELFARE ON SUBJECT 226
08/04/24 19:13:09 REFERRAL FOR SUBTANCE 226
08/05/24 14:57:07 TRAFFIC STOP 221
08/05/24 22:28:04 SUSPICION 508
08/06/24 11:00:37 CITY/COUNTY ORD—GARBAGE 501
08/06/24 14:13:06 911 MISDIALS, SOMEONE 501
08/06/24 17:38:34 WARRANT ATTEMPTS OR PICK 230, 508
08/06/24 21:11:40 MOTORIST ASSIST - DISABLED 508
08/07/24 00:49:38 SUSPICION 508
08/07/24 01:49:46 PARKING ORDINANCE 508
08/07/24 13:20:12 CIVIL COMPLAINTS 501
08/08/24 16:23:21 CIVIL COMPLAINTS 508
08/08/24 23:49:16 MENTAL CASE 508
08/09/24 11:53:29 ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 501
08/10/24 15:55:09 EMERGENCY MEDICAL 231, CXMD8
08/10/24 22:37:23 911 HANG UP CALL - NO INITIAL
08/11/24 12:09:08 WARRANT ATTEMPTS OR PICK 232
08/11/24 22:17:54 SUSPICION 508
08/12/24 07:17:53 JUVENILE PROTECTIVE 501,215

08/12/24 07:49:14

JUVENILE RUNAWAY

Page 1 of 4



CFS Date/Time

08/12/24 07:51:10
08/12/24 07:55:51
08/12/24 10:11:52
08/12/24 10:53:39
08/12/24 11:06:42
08/12/24 13:12:49
08/13/24 12:23:31
08/13/24 21:55:14
08/14/24 09:28:40
08/14/24 17:44:37
08/16/24 09:38:53
08/16/24 16:51:27
08/16/24 19:14:01
08/16/24 20:53:43
08/17/24 10:54:09
08/17/24 18:50:50
08/18/24 00:09:19
08/18/24 13:27:28
08/19/24 13:10:22
08/19/24 14:26:56
08/20/24 07:21:32
08/20/24 18:55:32
08/20/24 19:36:45
08/21/24 01:46:13
08/21/24 04:55:53
08/21/24 09:45:30
08/22/24 064802
08/22/24 08:28:37
08/22/24 20:11:43
08/23/24 08:57:59
08/23/24 11:33:27
08/24/24 12:04:35
08/24/24 16:38:36
08/24/24 17:45:17

Description

ATTEMPT TO LOCATE/MISSING
Duplicate Call

CIVIL COMPLAINTS
PROPERTY

VIOLATE COURT ORDER-I.E.
PROPERTY

MISCELLANEQUS - NEVER 911
CHECK WELFARE ON SUBJECT
CITY/COUNTY ORDINANCE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO
TRAFFIC RELATED INCIDENT
WARRANT ATTEMPTS OR PICK
MISCELLANEOUS - NEVER 911
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SUSPICION

TRAFFIC STOP
CRIMESTOPPERS

DOMESTIC DISPUTE
SUSPICION

DEATH- NATURAL CAUSES
TRAFFIC STOP

TRAFFIC STOP

SUSPICION

911 HANG UP CALL - NO INITIAL
STRUCTURE FIRE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
WARRANT ATTEMPTS OR PICK
CITY/COUNTY ORDINANCE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL

THEFT - TAKE PROPERTY
THEFT - TAKE PROPERTY

Primary Units

501

501

501
501

232

501
CXMD8
501

226

232, 508
508
CXMD8
508

508

204

501, 219, 138
501

MES8
215

215

224

213

213, CXMD8, CF1
CXMD8
CXMD8
CXMD8
501

501
CXMD8
508, 219
508

Page 2 of 4



CFS Date/Time

08/25/24 00:16:52
08/25/24 17:00:38
08/25/24 17:23:37
08/25/24 17:47.57
08/25/24 22:28:09
08/25/24 23:13:56
08/25/24 23:18:33
08/26/24 02:43:42
08/26/24 13:14:48
08/26/24 18:55:46
08/26/24 20.08:05
08/26/24 20:58:04
08/26/24 21:09:03
08/26/24 21:09:34
08/27/24 09:07:40
08/27/24 12:55:26
08/27/24 14:04:01
08/28/24 20:18:50
08/28/24 22:09:11
08/28/24 22:27:30
08/28/24 23:18:27
08/29/24 01:08:03
08/29/24 01:17:32
08/29/24 05:49:51
08/28/24 09:41:59
08/29/24 10:10:16
08/29/24 13:32:17
08/29/24 18:28:57
08/29/24 18:46:43
08/30/24 10:23:23
08/30/24 18:36:46
08/31/24 21:37:41
08/31/24 22:32:12

Description

TRAFFIC STOP

ALARM

TRAFFIC RELATED INCIDENT
THEFT - TAKE PROPERTY
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SUSPICION

SUSPICION

TRAFFIC STOP

EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TRAFFIC STOP

TRAFFIC STOP

USH-STH-CTH CLOSED, DEBRIS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
USH-STH-CTH CLOSED, DEBRIS
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
TRAFFIC RELATED INCIDENT
TRAFFIC RELATED INCIDENT
TRAFFIC STOP

CIVIL COMPLAINTS

CITY/COUNTY ORDINANCE
PARKING ORDINANCE
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL CALLS
PARKING ORDINANCE
PARKING ORDINANCE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
EMERGENCY MEDICAL
THEFT - TAKE PROPERTY
WARRANT ATTEMPTS OR PICK
PUBLIC RELATIONS
SUSPICION

BURNING

Primary Units

508

CF1, CXMD8, 508
508

508

508, CXMD8
231, 508

508

222

CXMD8

508

508

508

CXMD8

508, DUNNHWY
CXMD8

CXMD8

501

508

508

508

508
508
211
501
501
CXMD7
CXMD8
222, 501
215, 501
CXMD8
231

Page 3 of 4



CFS Date/Time Description Primary Units

Total Records: 94

Page 4 of 4



Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

202- [/ {

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | O Constr. ] HVAC O Electric [J Plumbing O Erosion Control Other:
(an,gr_,s N Mailing Address i %‘1.
1 70 —
ell Fhime € (6609 Uyivers. J'] /4/(. (ot VAP | S Fom- 3 7 7
Contractor s Name: OCon [OElec OHVAC OPIbg | Lic/Certd# Mailing Address” Tel. ’
l‘ A ‘I#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: 0Con OElec OHVAC OPilbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec DHVAC DPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lot area
LOCATION Sq. fi. 1/4, 1/4, of Section ,T N,R E(on W
Building Address Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
/oe S Uwn: deﬂ/lj /QUL’ ;
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
fi. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL | 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
O New 0 Repair [ Single Family Entrance Panel 0 Forced Air Fumnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Oil | Elec | Solid | Solar
O Alteration [ Raze 0 Two Family Amps: 0 Radiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Htg O 0
O Addition O Move 0 Garage O Underground O Heat Pump Water Hig r O
O Other: 0 Other: O Overhead O Boiler O Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
7. FOUNDATION | O Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE O Concrete 0 Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. 0 Site-Built O Masonry
Bsmt SqFt | OMfd: OWIUDC O Treated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/IIR Total Calculated
Living 0O U.S. HUD B Other: 0 Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8. USE O Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Qutput" on Energy Worksheet;
0O 1-Story O Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load" on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | O 2-Story O Permanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
0 Other: O Other: 0 Municipal Utility ;
Deck SqFt. | O Plus Basement O Private On-Site Well //2 o 0

1 agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. 1f1am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
I have read the cauﬁonary statement regarding contractor ﬁnancia] responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's

authorized agent, permission to enter the premlses for w]n h i

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE

pemnt is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

DATE SIGNED 7 "5-2 5

PPROVAL CONDITICNS

permit or other penalty.

“ﬁns permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revacation of this
O See attached for conditions of approval.

gc«c/z j&'&&'/ {/?é’ﬁ/

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1 7 1 1 1

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Plan Review $ O Construction

Inspection $ 0 HVAC Name George Entzminger

Wis. Permit Seal  § [0 Electrical

Other $ O Plumbing Date Tel. 715-962-4402
O Erosion Control

Total p _/ 0. 99 Cert No.




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.

/3

2024-

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | O Constr. 01 HVAC 0O Electric 0 Plumbing [ Erosion Control Other:
Owner’s Name . Mailing Address _ Tel.
Ay Wheeloc K 201 FoarSf (o/Fo ) im0 |s-¢5-210/
Contractor’sName: OCon OElec DHVAC O Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel. )
FAX#H
Contractor’s Name: [1Con OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon 0OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Certi# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: OCon OElec OHVAC OPlbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXq#
PROJECT Lot area ) i
LOCATION Sq. ft. 1/4, 1/4, of Section .T N, R E (Ol') W
Building, Addigss Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
oC) " Pore .
Zoning District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. ft. ft.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE
4 New 01 Repair | O Single Family Entrance Panel 0 Forced Air Furnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Qil | Elec | Solid | Solar
O Alteration O Raze O Two Family Amps: O Radiant Basebd/ Panel | Space Hig 0 O 0 O
0 Addition 0O Move 0 Garage O Underground 0 Heat Pump Water Htg 0 [m] ] 0
0 Other: 0 Other: O Overhead O Boiler 0 Dwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electtic space
7. FOUNDATION | O Central Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE 0 Cencrete 0 Other: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. O Site-Built O Masonry
Bsmt SqFt | OMfd: O WiUDC 0 Treated Wood 10. SEWER BTU/HR Total Calculated
Living 0 U.S.HUD 0 Other: O Municipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses ("Maximum Allowable
Area Sq Ft | 5. STORIES 8. USE [ Sanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output" on Energy Worksheet;
0 1-Story [ Seasonal "Total Building Heating Load” on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt | O 2-Story O Permanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
0 Other: 0 Other: O Municipal Utility
Deck SqFt. | D Plus Basement O Private On-Site Well $ // o oO

1 agree to comply with all applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permit; understand that the issuance of the permit creates ng legal liability,
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and certify that all the above information is accurate. If I am an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
I'have read the cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the reverse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's
authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this permit is sought at all reasonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

Codv® W healy e

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE DATE SIGNED /-/0-202 ¥
APPROVAL CONDITICNS This permit is issued pursuant to the following conditions. Failure to comply may result in suspension or revocation of this

permil or other penalty. 0 See attached for conditions of approval.

Gecvder. Shed fpf/écm/s Ol Fled

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

1 7. 1 1 1

FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:

Plan Review $ O Construction

Inspection g D RHVAC Name George Entzminger

Wis. Permit Seal $ 0O Electrical

Other $ O Plumbing Date l \[0’2 f Tel. 715-962-4402
1 Erosion Control

Total g /Ge0 o Cext No.




Wisconsin Division
of Safety and Buildings

Wisconsin Stats. 101.63, 101.73

VILLAGE OF COLFAX

UNIFORM BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

Application No.
2024- /3

Parcel No.

PERMIT REQUESTED | [ |Constr. [JTHVAC [JElectric [JPlumbing [JErosion Control Other:
Owjner’s Name- Mailing Address Tel. »
Pl e Bechper BT oy piew Drige, laley, ) 7S G374 T
Contractor’s Name: [ TTon [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
Contractor’s Name: [Ton {Flec [ HVAC [Pibg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAXH
Contractor’s Name: [Con [Elec [HVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Meziling Address Tel.
FAXH
Contractor’s Name: [Con [Elec FHVAC [Plbg | Lic/Cert# Mailing Address Tel.
FAX#
PROJECT Lotarea o )
LOCATION Sq ft. 1/4, . 1/4, of Section T N_, R E (01')_ w
Building Address ; Subdivision Name Lot No. Block No.
S0 vk UV e
Zoniing District(s) Zoning Permit No. Setbacks: Front Rear Left Right
ft. ft. ft. fi.
1. PROJECT 3. OCCUPANCY 6. ELECTRICAL 9. HVAC EQUIPMENT | 12. ENERGY SOURCE )
[ONew epair | [Single Family Entrance Panel [CJForced Air Fumnace Fuel NatGas | LP | Gil | Elec | Selid | Solar
OAlteration Raze [ITwo Family Amps: CJRadiant Bascbd/ Panel | Space Htg {3 1l 5] 0
[JAddition [Move [ JGarage [JUnderground [JHcat Pump Water Htg i 0 r3 £l 5] 1
[JOther: [lOther: [JOverhead [Boiler [IDwelling unit has 3 kilowatt or more in electric space
7. FOUNDATION | [Ceatral Air Cond. heating equipment capacity.
2. AREA INVOLVED 4. CONST. TYPE [OCencrete OOther: 13. HEAT LOSS
Unfin. []Site-Built [Masenry
Bemt _ Sq Ft Mfd: (JWIUDC [Treated Wood 10. SEWER __ BTU/HR Totel Calculated
Living Ju.s. HUD [CJOther: CIMunicipal Envelope and Infiltration Losses (“Maximum Allowable
Area SqFt | 5. STORIES 8. USE [(JSanitary Permit No.: Heating Equipment Output” on Energy Worksheet;
[J1-Story [ISeasonal "Total Building Heating 1.0ad" on WIScheck report)
Garage SqFt j [J2-Story [JPermanent 11. WATER 14. EST. BUILDING COST
[JOther: [JOther: [Municipal Utility ! )
Deck Sy Ft. | [JPlus Basement [Private On-Site Well $ / 52, 2l277]

I agree to comply with ail applicable codes, statutes, and ordinances and with the conditions of this permi
express or implied, on the state or municipality; and cerify that all the above information is accurate, If
I'have read fhe cautionary statement regarding contractor financial responsibility on the e

authorized agent, permission to enter the premises for which this permit i

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE /2.

asonable hours and for any proper purpose to inspect the work which is being done.

sought at

t; understand that the issuance of the permit creates no Tegal liability,
12m an owner applying for an erosion control or construction permit,
verse side of the last ply. I expressly grant the building inspector, or the inspector's

DATE SIGNED _ ¥~/ 3~ 24

APPROVAL CONDITIONS

This permit is issued pursuant to the following canditions. Failureto comply may result in suspension or revocation of this
permit or other penalty. [[] See attached for conditions of approval.

/&’F&J bryndlow 5

s 4
i

Municipality Number of Dwelling Location

L. 7.1 1 1
FEES: PERMIT(S) ISSUED PERMIT ISSUED BY:
Plan Review 5 I [“JConstruction
Inspection 8 [CJHVAC Name George Entzminger
Wis. Permit Seal  § [lElectrical 25
Other $ [IPlumbing Date /~Z-= f Tel.  715-962-4402
. [Erosion Control
Total $ / (s Cert No.

Distribution: [JCopy 1 - Issuing Jurisdiction [Jopy 2 — Owner/Agent [ Topy 3 - Inspector



